

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

February 25, 1954

C
O
P
Y

Mr. Bruce Arbogast
The Oil News
P. O. Box 526
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Re: P. D. Lynch-McCormick
Dadies #1
SESE Sec. 32-7N-1E
Valencia County

Dear Sir:

Concerning your inquiry of February 23 on the captioned wells' status we can report its having a total depth of 8495' in gray sandstone and being shut down-temporarily abandoned since August 3, 1953.

Have you any information leading to the present whereabouts of Phil D. Lynch? You state that you are under the impression that he is in Arizona working on a test out there. I would appreciate your giving us any detailed information if same is at your disposal.

Very truly yours,

E. A. Chavez
Oil & Gas Inspector -
District 4

ga